Survey No. AA-159

. - Magi No.
Maryland Historical Trust
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes _no
1 - Name ¢indicate preferred name)
historic DAVIDSON HOUSE
and/or common
2. Location
street & number 746 W. CENTRAL AVENUE — not for publication
city, town DAVIDSONVILLE ____ vicinity of congressional district
state MARYLAND county ANNE ARUNDEL CO.
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
____ district ____ public _Xoccupied ____ agriculture —___museum
__X building(s) X private ____ unoccupied ____ commercial — park
____ structure ___both ____work in progress ___ educational __ X private residence
____ site Public Acquisition Accessible ____ entertainment ___ religious
-_ object ___inprocess ____yes: restricted _____government ____ scientific
— being considered ____ yes: unrestricted ___ industrial i transportation
___not applicable ___no ___ military ____ other:

4. owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name gibls R & SHIRLEY A KIRK

street & number 746 W. CENTRAL AVENUE, telephone no.:

city, town DAVIDSONVILLE state and zip code MARYLAND 21108
5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. ANNE ARUNDEL CO. COURTHOUSE liber 5123
SCUTH STREET

street & number folio 424

city, town ANNAPOLIS state MD
6. Representation in Existing =istorical surveys

title

date — federal ____state ___ county ___ local

-~

pository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No. AA-159

Condition Check one Check one
—__excellent — deteriorated ____ unaltered _____original site

____good —___ruins ____ altered ____moved date of move
— fair ——_ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its

various elements as it exists today.

SEE ATTACHED SHEETS #1 AND #2.



8. Significance Survey No. AA-159

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

___ prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ___ landscape architecture____ religion

___1400-1499 _ __ archeology-historic ____conservation — law ____ science

_1500-1599 ____ agriculture ____economics __ literature __ sculpture

—_1600-1699 ___ architecture __ education — military ___ social/

_ 1700-1799 ___ art ____engineering —_ music humanitarian

___1800-1899 ___ commerce ____exploration/settiement ___ philosophy — theater

1900~ ____ communications — industry ___ politics/government ____ transportation
—_invention __ other (specity)

Specific dates Builder/Architect

check: Applicable Criteria: __ A _ B _ C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B C D E F G

Level of Significance: _ national _ state _ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. AA-159

5123-424 deed JHH-525-299 deed
4784-548 deed JHH 360-406 DEED 8/1/1893 EQUITY CASE
3966-519 deed GW-125-471 DEED
2421-580 deed  SH-44-328 DEED

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale

UTM References {o NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

nameftitle DAVIDSONVILLE HIST ORIC SURVEY TEAM
organization DAVIDSONVILLE AREA CIVIC ASSOCIATIGNe 8/92
street & number 985 ST. GEORGE BARBER ROAD telephone 956-208
city or town DAVIDSONVILLE, state MD

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746



7. DESCRIPTION, CONTINUATION SHEET #1 AA-159
DAVIDSON HOUSE
ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY

The Davidson House is situated on a rather high elevation at the
northeastern intersection of Routes 424 and 214, and faces south,
southeast and Central Avenue. The house was constructed in three
periods. The original portion is on the west. It is a side passage,
single pile structure. The front is dominated by the gable roof having
extended out to form a two-story-high porch supported by four large
Tuscan order columns. These columns rest on 32" high, 24"-square
pedestals. A rather plain box cornice joins the columns to the roof.
The porch floor is concrete.

This section of the house has three bays with the entrance on the
right. The door has eight raised panels. The flanking side lights have
four 12x18 panes over recessed panels. A transom has three 12x16 panes.
The two windows have six over six sashes with 12x16 panes. They have
louvered shutters and shutter dogs.

The center or first addition has two paired six-over-six windows
with shutters. Above are similar but single windows. Gable dormers in
the roof have smaller six-over-six sashes.

The end addition has a modern door on the left and a single six-
over-six window. The entrance here has a recently added small porch with
a shed roof. This area was, until recently, only one story with a flat

.—~roof. There has been added a second story with three bays of paired
2ight-pane casement windows. Below and between the window, the effect of
panels has been achieved by applied one-half round moulding. The east
end of this addition has two six-over-six windows and a modern door on
the right. Above is centered a Palladian window with a tracery fanlight.
On each side are casement windows the same as on the front. This end has
two cellar windows. The foundation is parged cinder block.

A flat-roofed shed has been added to the rear of this area. The
shed gives covered access to the cellar where utilities are located.
From the cellar is a crawl space access to the other portions of the
house. The rear of this addition has, on the left of the first level, a
four-over-four window and a six-over-six window to the right. The second
story mirrors the front but the panels are plain. All the windows on the
second story were acquired from a salvage yard, according to the owner.

In the middle addition (second), in the back, the windows are not
asymmetrical. There are six windows--three top and three bottom, six-
over-six, with fixed shutters, fixed to siding.

The exposed foundation across the whole back is concrete block.

The back of the original house has two tier porches. The lower
porch has been enclosed with plywood. Centered are French doors with ten
lights each. On either side are two large six-over-six windows. Inside

~—the porch, the main house bays mirror those of the front facade. On the
:orner porch is a small additional access from the first addition.



7. DESCRIPTION, CONTINUATION SHEET #2 AA-159
DAVIDSON HOUSE
ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY

The west end of the porch has a small brick chimney for a wood
stove. On either side are narrow small four-over-four windows. Centered
on the west side of the house is an exterior chimney. The lower area of
the chimney has had extensive restoration. In the attic are flanking
small six-over-six windows with single shutters.

The exterior of the whole house is covered with asbestos siding
which has been removed on the rear porch to reveal the original
weatherboard.

Inside, the passage has a stairway with a moderately-sized Victorian
newel post. The rounded bannister appears to be walnut. It has a
continuous ramp. The balusters are round and tapered. The stairway is
continuous to the third floor. The intermediates have drop pendants.
The stair ends have scroll brackets.

The doors have black box locks with brown mineral knobs. The front
lock has a brass escutcheon. The doors have symmetrically-molded trim
with bulls eye corner blocks.

In the parlor there is a beige veined black marble (King of Prussia)
fireplace surround. The veined marble is used on the flat pilasters and
center panel over the fire box. An almost clear black marble has been

—used on the base and capital of the pilaster, on the rest of the
surround, and on the mantel shelf. The windows have paneled aprons. The
floors here and elsewhere in the original section are random width pine.

The bed chamber above the parlor is very similar to the room below
except that the mantel is simple.

The attic has two finished rooms dividing the area of the rooms
below. The locks and trim here are plain with two panel doors.

The dining room to the right of the hallway has a French door with
15 panes, a wooden corner cabinet and two other doors. It has oak
flooring. There is box car siding on the walls, and crown moulding
around windows and doorways.

The kitchen is in transition now--from Federal to Victorian in
design.

Upstairs there are three rooms, two in front of the house, one on
the back side, and one small room decorated as a nursery in the middle
section of the house.

The original main section of the house appears to have had no
alterations in every detail except for a 1light fixture. This is
noteworthy and it is most unusual to find any house without alteration in

its original state in Davidsonville.
—
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET

NOMINATION FORM
for the
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

C OMMON:

"Davidson'' House

AND/OR HISTORIC:

[2. LOCATION

STREET ANUC NUMBER:

North side of Rte. 214, east of jct. with Rte. 424

CtTY OR TOWN:

Davidsonville
STATE COUNTY:
_Maryland _ — Anne Arundel
[3. CLASSIFICATION R BRI A D o e S O PR LN
CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
OWNERSHIP STATUS
(Check One) s v TO THE PUBLIC
[C] District < Building 7] Public Public Acguisition: B4 Occupied Yes:
1 Site [3 Structure B Privote {3 In Process 7] Unoccupied L] Restricted
[J Object J Both [T} Being Considered ] Preservation work [J Unrestricted
in progress 4 No

PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

] Agriculturol O Government [J Pork 7] Tronsportotion 7] Comments
{J Commerciol 7 Industriol [X) Privote Residence [J Other (Specity)

[T} Educotionol [ Militory [T} Religious

T Entertoinment ] Museum [ Scientific

[4. OWNER OF PROPERTY - L e

[ e e e
OWNER'S N AME:

Dr. Leymond M. Lott

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

Davidsonville, Maryland 21035
{5 LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION S

COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE

Map #54, Ap.#2, Parcel #105, Liber/Folio

rerce of Current Deed (Book & Pq. #);
TION IN EXISTING SURVEYS e

TLE OF SURVFY

DATE OF SURVEY: [0 Federol O Stote {J County {7 Locsl

DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

PS~7089
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7. DESCRIFTION

(Check One)

] Excellent @ Good ] Fair {TJ Deteriorated [ Ruins [ -Unexposed
CONDITION -
(Check One) (Check One)
R Altered T Uncitered [ Maved B3 Originel Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 4 4D ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

It is believed that this house, at the intersection of Central Avenue
and the Davidsonville Road, was built by Thomas Davidson sometime after his
settlement in Anne Arundel County in the late 1830's. The village that
acquired his name began to grow around this crossroads in the 1840's.
Davidson's son, Dr. Benjamin R. Davidson, is listed in the 1878 County Atlas
as a "'physician and farmer" with 300 acres.

The two part, 2 story, frame house has a very visible location. The
principal section of the house has a three bay facade covered by a two
story high, columned, portico. There is a two-level screened porch on the
rear facade. The building is one room deep with an exterior brick chimmey
on the west end. The second section of the house is two bays long and has
somewhat lower ceiling heights. There are two dormers on the front or
south side of the roof, lighting the third floor rooms. There is no
chimney serving this wing.

The house is covered with asbestos shingle and has an asphalt shingle
roof. There are several large holly and spruce trees in the yard.

See xeroxed notes in the file for more information.
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INSTRUCTIONS

SEE

AA- 159

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)
[ Pre-Calumbian [J 16th Century
[ 15th Century [ 17th Century

(] 18th Century ] 20th Century

DA 19th Century

SPECIFIC DATE!S) (If Applicable end Known)

Abaor iginel [0 Education
[ Prehistaric O Engineering
[ Histaric O Industry
[ Agriculture 1 invention
E Architecture O Lendscape
O Arnt Architecture
[0 Cammerce [ Literature
D Communicatians O Military
(O Ceonservation O Music

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or Mare as Appropriate)

o 000 ao

[ Urban Planning
[0 Other (Specity)

Palitical
Religion/Phi.
losaphy

Science

Sculpture

Sacial/Human-

itarian

Theater

Transpartatian

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Ps =709



OR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

10, GECGGRAPHICAL DATA
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DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY 0

LATITUDE AND LDNGiTUDE CCDRDINATES
DEFINING THE CENTER PDINT OF A PRDPERT Y

R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE "LONGITUCE
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Acreage Justification:
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|
!
1. FORM PREPARED BY
NAME AND TITLE:
ORGANIZATION DATE
STREET ANO NUMBER:
STATE

CITY OR TOAN:

2 : ) .
F;jState Liaison Officer Review:

(0Office Use Only)

National

State

4 -

Local

significance of this property is:

-

Signature

338

4

SNOI11DOnNnd1sSNI



church over
the question of

slavery, The Davidsonville Méthodists were a

northe

.

THE DAVIDSON FAMILY

Thomaa.Davidson was born in 1800, the 8on of Jameg and Amelig
Jameg Davidgon was born in

England ip 1775,



AA-129

2 dated Jan. 10, 1895

"The Rev. Abel Stevens tn 'Bistory of the Methodist Episcopal Church'
8aye of the Rev. Nelson Reed that he was born in Anne Ammndel County,
Md. in 1751. )

Having had ocoasion recently to search the recordé of All Hallows
parish, I oame across the follomlﬁg entry:

Nelson Reed, son of Nelson and Rebecoa Reed, was born on Sept. 4,
1753. My grandmother wag Amelia Reed, and his first cousin.

My father, Thomas Davideson, whose name will be readily recalled by
the few old preachcre‘, of the Baltimore Conference-for his house

wae the preachers'’ héne-maa from his early youth an ardent and
faithful Methodist, " |

In November 1846 Thomas and Jane Davidson sold a plece of land to the
trustees of the church on which to build a place of worship, That
same year the congregation, as an expression of gratitude to God for
having guided them successfully on their way.'commissioned the
village blacksmith, Thomas Talbott, to turn out a bell to grace the
church steeple and call the Methodists to prayer. It was said that the:
first church had galleries built around three sides of the sanctuary
80 the slaves could worship apart from their masters.

In 1858 Mt. Wesley Chapel was removed from the Severn Circuit and
‘was placed on the newly-created South River Circuit which was
composed of Mt. Tabor, Taylorsville (the community known now as Riva);
Piney Grove (now Mayo Memorial) and Hope Chapel. The parsonage was

to be located in Davidsonville, Consequently, 1in August of 1859,
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now standsg, During the early yearg of the church, Mr, Davidson
served as an official member, 5 class leader and the Sabbath School

Superintendent.9

The post-war days were gg bleak that the trustees, faced with a $1500
debt on the pnruonagé,-feared they would have to sell {¢, However.
they did not ﬁave to resort to this. The task of the church at this
time vas tha; of healing the deep wounds caused by the war and of
facing new challengeg and orportunitieg,

Finances were more Promising by 188> when the Rev, Louis A, Thirkeld
Suggested that the church be rebuile, Although there were many

problems during ftg construction, the church wag rebuile upon the same

location g4 the firge Mt, Wesley, in what 18 now the Cemetery, It



AA-159

9
was ready for occupancy on June 12, 1883. The bell from the old church
graced its steeple and the slave galleries had been removed as the
Negroes had built their own church in 1869 on property they bjought
from the Davidsons. Outside there were hitching posts for the horses;

gome came by horseback, others in buggies or more fashionable carriages,

7

Mt. Wesley UZ#J"J-

'1%§Icture-loaaed-by-ﬂey—saitt
Early in the twentieth century it was seen that the new church was
too small. 1In 1912 an acre of land was purchased from Ann Davidson,
widow of Benjamin R, Davidson. A portion of this land was traded
later in the year, to All Hallows for land owned by them and a new
section of the cemetery was opened up.

In May of 1922 the trustees purchased a halfacre lot from Mhrgaret
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Sunday School was held in the church, Wood stoves heated the church and
kerosens lamps for the lighting, There were square woodsn chairs for seats
. .and later benches ware purchased and they are in our present church today,

There: were hitohing posts in the yard to hitch the horses, some came by

horss back, others in buggi

88 and Daytans,

Mr, Ernest Dgvidson was a faithful member and kept store in the village,
When the children would come to practice for Children's Day Exercisss, they
would go to the store to buy candies, etc. Mr, Davidson would ask them how

much they owed him instead

plsased the chiliran very wuch and thay all loved him,
One afternocon during an elactrie storm, Mr, Davidson was killed. He had

gone out to fasten his chic
the nails burned in his fes

Children's Day Exsrcis

kens up and was near a clothesline, You could see
t. This saddened the children as well as the

e8 at the church were special, Lots of preparation

and the little girls and boys always wore white. Lots of flowers were arranged

in different ways, Datisies
this was a day all looked £

There would be Bex Soc
would bid them up higher an
'iulo

made lovely daisy chains for children to carry and
orwvard to,

ials, Ladies preparing the boxes., Mr, Davidson
d would end up with several boxes and girls to eat

In 1917 Rev. Harry Evaul was minister here., He and Mr, Samuel Hopkins

purchased the first cars in
the talk of the village, I

the neighborhood == a Ford car, This was quite
t 18 interesting to know there were 28 ministers

from 18LL to 1925, Some stayed from one to two years and a few a littls longer.

The old church was sold to Mr. George Beall for $175,00, He used soms

parts to build a barm on hi

8 farm, He said the 8ills and rafters ware made

of white oak and were as scund as when built, The lumber was cut out of the

woods with an r~, Today we
much time and labor was put

Mrs, Vey Suitt, as we
She 1s the oldest active me

have machinery for such things, Just imagine how
forth, '

call her, "Miss Vey", came to the old church in 1903,
mber of our church, She is mcst faithful and

. Davidsonville Methodist Church s prouda to have her, It just wouldn't seem

natoral without her, She 4

8 in the same soat of our church every Sunday amd

- at all the church meetings and activities. She is an inspiration to me and

I am sure to all the member
church from Shipley Chapel

8. Mr, Samuel and Mr, Milton Hopkins cams to our
and are faithful membars.
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Busy Dove of Annepolis built the church at a cost of $15,000.00.
Mesoria) vindovs were given by mendbers of the church for theix" loved ones,

' M,Aprill&,ms,ou&mhucmcultoreomorloyu
bervice by the People, vas dedicated to the service of God by Biahop &:Domrell.‘

e
"Vherw there is neither Greek Dor Jev, circumcision por ’
mircuncinion, Bubmuu, Scythian, bond DOr free bdut

Christ 1s a1} and in al3."

' - Mr. Stevary Ward, o ea
his services in York. Ome Saturday morning ha fell from a scaffold and died.
Be d1ed in service for Rig mster. The work continued and the Parsonage wag
coapleted.

: Mmchmhmv,\reneedednore&mday&bool rooms. Through Mr.
Thomas Beard and others, we have OUr nev addition and latest achievement,

As time goes on ve ¥ill probably be building again,

Every place of worship is ’an outwvard éxpression of something that Qlready
uictlinourheart-a.ndninds. ‘ 4

Wfen Jacob said, "How awesome 14 this place, surely this is the Fouse
Of God and thig is the Gate of Heaven" . po sign of a building was there,
But immediately aftervard Jacod took & stobe and built an altar and called
it Bethel . 80 our churches are dbwilt first 1n Our hearts then on the ground.

The steeples pointing to the 8Xy seen to say: "Lift wp your hearts"
&nd our responge 1" We 11t them WP unto the Iord".

Churches are dedicated bulldings to the Glory of GCod and for the service
of men for Yorship, for Preaching and celebration or Holy Sacraments.

o _Bunlynoother'building can have g0 mch meaning and signtficance as
" Uné duilt tn such & manner ang dedicated to such 8acred purposes,



N e o

Men build but women are the housekeepers. Our Wamens Society is the
backbone of our church, I am proud to be a member of this wonderful Society,

Mr, Davidson's Family Bible has been given to our church as a memorial
of his love and devotion, We are indeed proud to have this memorial for him,

NOTE '
This history was prepared and given as part of the program of the regular
monthly meeting of the Women's Society of Uhristian Service in April 1960, by

J[e.ﬁ.wu, (p ZMIQ&':\
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